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AL

NOTE FOR: Hi];jam'ariggs. Solicitor

FROM: Nunzio J. Palladino ’Z?Q?O

I heard last night that, following the October 30 oral
argument, the D. C. Circuit Court lifted the stay in the Diablo
Canyon case. This is, I am sure, attributable in large measure
to the top-notch job you did Tuesday in presenting the
Government's case.

In particular, I think you can be proud that your first major
appearance as NRC's Solicitor turned out so successfully.

Please extend my congratulations to your colleagues for their
important contribution in this team effort.

cc: Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Zech
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